
United Nations Nations Unies · · 
UNRRm'RICTED 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

CONSER. E/CO'ATF. '/ ':'. . I ' SR. l2/Rev. l 
E(;QNOMJQl.JE5 Novamber 1949 

SOCIAL COUNCIL · ET SOCIAL 

UNITED NATIO~S CONFERENCE ON ROAD AND MOTOR TRANSPORr 

COMM.L.~TEE I ON LEGAL AND GENERAL MATTERS AJiiD DOCUMENTS 

Contents : 

S"t.JMMARY RECOBD OF THE '1'\olEIFrii MEETING 

· Held at the Pelaie des Nations, Geneva , 
on Monaay, 5 September 1949 , at 3 .0 p .m. 

CHAIRMAN : Mr . MIImour (Leba."lon) 

SEC REI' ARY: Mr. HOm'IE 

CONSIDERATI ON OF DRAFT PROVISIONS FOR INSERTION 
IN A CONVENTION ON ROAD AND !'lill'OR TRANSPORl' 
PREPARED BY THE ECONOMIC COMMISSION FOR EUROPE 
(Item 4 of the Confer ence Agenda) (continued ) 

Discussion of Recommendations of the Working 
Group r elating to Draft General Articles A, 
B,EandG })88ee 2 - 7 

/CONSIDERATION OF 



E/CONF .8jc .I/SR .l2/Rev . l 
-flttg~ 

CONS]])EMTION OF DRAF.r PROVISIONS FOR !NSERriON lli A COlf\t"E!ui ON ON 
ROAD AND MOTOR TRANSPORI' PREPARED BY 'l'HE ECONOM!C COMMISSION FOR 
EUROPE (Item 4 of t he Conference Agenda) (Documents E/CONF .8/3, 
E /CmlF . 8/21 and E /CONF . 8/41) ( continued) 

Recommendations of the '\>forking Group relating to draf t General 
Artic;.es A , B, E and G. (Worki ng paper W/R£/22/4~ . ) . . 

Article A 

At the invi t ation of t he CHAI RMAN , the SECRETARY read out 

t he r evised text of the Working Group' s proposed draft f or Article A, 

r eading: 

"Any dispute between any two or more Contract ing States 

concerning the interpr etation or application of this Convention 

or its Annexes which the Parties ar e unable to settl e by 

negotiation or anothe r mode of settl ement , may be referred by 
wri tt:::m application of any of the Contr acting States concerned to 

the International Court of Justice for dec i sion . " 

Mr . FOLEY (United States of America) said that the r evised 

t~xt was still not fully satisfactory, since , i n hie view, a concr ete 

obligation to r efer a dispute to the Court was still lacking • . 

Mr . HUB.ERI' (Fr ance) considered that the f ea r s of the United 

States repr esentative were without f oundation. Contr acting States 

..-.:/,..l.'! "u.: "uc~--:.;;. t:::: ="..!=~ t ~"':,' e~!':!i:m.Q n i "'!lnt.A t .o the Court .' but, with 

t he t ext as r evised, they would ··not be obliged to i nvoke the . . 
ju!'iediction of t.he Court if they did not consider the d-ispute 

sufficiently ser ious. 

Mr. FOLEY (United States of America) r eplied that i n 

Articl e A no distinction was made as to whethe r the dispute was 

serious or not ; that morning the Comndtt ee had dec ided that otherwise 

i nsoluble disputes bad to be r eferred to the International Court, and 

he only wi shed to make certain t hat that procedur e would in fact be 

followed . 

Mr. KOPEIMANAS (Secr etariat) pointed out that if disput e s 

could be r eferred to the Court on the r equest of any one State , that 

was a guarantee that any country had t he unilateral power to invoke the 

Cour t's Juri sdiction . 

/Mr. de SYl>OW (Sweden) 



~/00NF . 8/C . I/SR.l2/Rev . l 
Page 3 

Mr. de sYDOH (Sveden), Mr . GOT'l'RF.I' ( Switzerlar:d ) . 

Mr. PA.l'fl'EL.I~ (YugoslaviD.) 1.1nd ~1r. MORGAl'!TI (Itlly) verc i n f:~·,our 

of th<) revised text of the Article . 

Mr . BLOIIDEEL (Belgium) ~lso appr oved t he new t.ox t., sir.ce it 

d1.d , i n h i:> op i nion, clarify the procedure for appee..l to the 

Ir:te::.:-r.at:!.onal Court , and er'!bod i e rl t he ;>hr ase vhich he hi mself had 

e~tcgest~d . 

The CHAIR.\1J<.N explained thnt the Sl)lEndment ha d been dra•m 

u:p at shor t not ice with the b:"'l lp of the r epr esente.t :i ve of Si-1 '3de:l : 

and had been a cce:pt'3d by the r epr e sentati·Ie3 of the r: ethei~lar.ds anc1 

of t~o Un~ted ~ingdom. 

I n t hat cor,r,ection, ~1r . SHAEI'~·LANrr (Netherland s ) sa::;.d that 

if the :::~ew t e.>:t s i gni fied th:?.t any Ste.te in conflict "''~ t h anothe r 

cot<l':. a:)?].y to the Cour t, and that. the Cour t's judgment would be 

b inc1ir..g , t he Netherlands delegatton 'muld £.CC,<)pt the anendr:.ent in 

:pr e f e rence t o i tn own suBGest ed P.Jllendment submi tted a t ~he prev..:.ous 

meeting. 

Mr •. AZKOUL (Lebanon) expressed his w:Ulincnes~ to uc cf.•!)t 

the new dra ft for simila r r ensons . He e:aid fi.Ar t her thz.: t the Ur. :'.. ted 

St a tes Government had approved the Con·,:enti.on c.r. the Fre edom of 

Information , '-'hich w.?.s l c ea pr ecise th~n the d r 5f t. r o1v "tefore the 

Committee in so fe.r .<?.S the obligation OJ"' Cc:r. ~::[• rc i ~ ·-:,e r ' .. rt::.es to refer 

disputes to the I:nt0:rnatione.l Court was cc;.r:r:r; r--::-,~d . 

I-tr. y r,:.E:r (U:1ited States of P.rr.6::. · ic~.) ma::ntained that the 

new text in qu~r,rtion d i d not make l t abso.:..ut.~ly cleer t hat if the 

dispute co,.lld net be se ttled other 'l-lise , the d i sput-; mu:::~t l ·e eub1dtted 

to the International Court of J~stice . 

The SECRETARY pointed out that the e.m~mded t.~Jxt of Ar t.i :::le A 

provi&ed n~t only .;m ar.;reement to ab1.d-0 by tho Court's jucgment , but 

alco the aosura nc8 tha t the Court's jurisJ i c tion could be invvked by 

an.v Cont rac t.ir.g State v hich "~>risiled to do s o . 

Mr . FOLEY (l.Jn i ted States of Jl:mertca) granted tha t any Far~ty 

had the right to appeal to t he Court , tut st: ll tio:1bt od >Tl;elher i t 

was obliged t~ do so . His dc l egatj on wo:ud hs 1•e t.o roc~r\' e i t.s 

posit-ion on that point . 

/iiJr . GILLEriDER 



E/CONF .8/C .I /SR .12/R0v .l 
Page 4 

Mr . Giu.ENDER (United Kingdom) thought that the 9hr::.se '' shall 

be r eferred" should be r eplaced by the phr ase "may be rof o:·r ed ,. . He 

could ~ot s~e that any Contractir~ State could be obliged to b r i ng a 

di spute before the International Court , pa r ticular ly wher e the par ties 

t.o the d .~ spute d i d not consi de r the l'll!ttte r sufficiently impor tant. 

J,t t he CHl\IRHAN 's proposal , t he Cor:uni ttee unani.Liously adonted 

the r :;rv i sed tsxt o~ Article !L_~d took note of the r eserve.tion 

ent.s rocl b.r the U11t ted Stf:~tec r e r>r esentative . 

Ar U cle B, parat;r aph 1. 

Re ferring to the Working Group's amendment of the last 

sentence of par agr aph 1 of Article B, Mr . BANERJI (India} proposed that 

t n t h,; ':>hr?~sc : "mey invite to t he Oonfe:t·ence" , the word "may" should 

'be r :nl" ~0d 1'y the •ror d "shall". He made that proposal because, in 

v ie,,· of vrLat ha knew of the admini.strative r elati onship between the 

S~cret.ery-General end th~ .Economic and Social Council, it was clear 

t~at if the Economic and Sooial Council desired that e.n invitation be 

extf;ncl od to a cer t ain cou:1try, the Secretar y-General we.s bound to issue 

H . 

l-'lr . BUZZI -QUATI'RDH (Austria } said that he must repea t his 

ques t l on) asl<.:~d at e..n earlier meeting , as to what guarantee Austria bad 

of beir~ invi ted to a Conference of the type covered by Ar ticle B, if 

t h:' t ·: '"'l.J.Pt-ry w~~ unnhlP- t.o accede to the Gonvent~on . 

The SECRET1;Ry conside r ed tha t that question s hould be r a ised 

in ccr .. .-,ectior~ 11i th Art:i.cle E r ather t han Artic l e B, since 1 t was a 

question of kr.:Y..iing which prec i sely were the ContractinG States . 

Mr . AZKOUL (Lebanon) sai d that the Auetr1ru1 representative' s 

que s tion had an important bearing on the whole of paragr aph 1 of 

Article B, and i'Ot reerely on a small section of it . On the asoumption 

thc;1: tbe Co1:nri ttee had accepted paragraph l wi tl: the exception of t he 

sentence now before it , he wished to place on record thet it was , in 

his opir.:l..on , :probable that a number of Sta tes 'vould sign the Convention 

immediately that others •rould sign 1 t af"ter the lapse of a certain 

period , •rhereas yet others would not Bi3J1 1 t at all. Provision should 

/ther efore be 



E/CONF . 8/C. I/SR .12/Rev . l 
Page 5 

ther efore be made f or taking congnisance of the views of the ::>ecrmd 

and t h i rd groups , should there be any question of e.mer-d : r.g ~h-, COl.vention . 

He consicJ.er ed that a ssential , particularly since the th.lrd categor y 

of countr i.es he had mer.tioned might change the i r minds ..:oncerning 

accession to the Convention if ther e was some :pr ospect of wnenc1i!18 

f eatures to vhich they had obj ected. Ha further :pro)!osed t hat the 

r i ght of ~arti cipation in any cor~erence called to deal wi th am~ndments 

should be extended not only to Contracting States, but to all members 

o f the Conference now being held . 

Mr . GILLENDER (United Kir,gdom) pointed out that the sentence 

f r om Article B vrhich the Committee ,.,as now consider ing wa s included 

in the amendments pr oposed by t he del~gations of India, Fr ance , the 

United Kingdom and t he United States of America (Document R/CONF .8 /41) . 

Tha t being so h~ t hought 1 t would be better to W'3.i t unti l repr esentative s 

had studied t hose amendmentR , and then to deal simul taneot,;sl y with the 

l ast sentence of Articl a B er.c1 the point r o.ised by t he Leb <.J.nese 

r e-presentative . 

The CHAI RMAN proposed t hat the Committee adopt the I nd i an 

amendment to Article B. 

This wae agreed, and t he Article was adopt ed as amended . 

~rticle ~' paragr aph 1. 

Mr . FOLEY (United States of America) proposed. that the final 

phr ase "and to any other State which the Economic and Soci al Council 

may by r esolution decla.r e t o be eligi ble" should be t r ansferred to the 

end of pa r agraph 3. 

Par agr a-ph 1 was adopted wi t h the United St a t es amendment there to . 

Paragr aph 2 . 

Mr . BESl' (United K1J18dom) pr oposed tha t t he w0rd "be '' should 

be deleted from the phr ase " i nstruments of r ati f icati on be deposited". 

Thi e was agreed, and -para.~ra-ph 2 vTaB adopted as amended . 

/Pe.r agraph 3 



E/CO!"JF . 8 /C .1/SR .12 /Rev .l 
Page 6 

Pa r agr aph 3 

At the suggestion of Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon), amenJ.ed by Mr . 

IfJBII!Rl' (Franc~) , the text" of '!)aragraph 3 as given in work! ng peper 

'' .1\d. tH t.Lon to Document v1 /Rr /22/1~9 " was amended to read: 

"li'rom l January 1950, this Convention shall be open .for 

~>.ccession to those of the states referred to in paragraph l of 

t!-<13 Article •rhich have not signed the Convention, sa "'ell 

a e to any othe r state ,.,hich a r esol ution of the Economi c and 

Social Council shall have declared e l igible . It shall also be 

open f or access i on on behalf of any trust territory of which the 

United Nati ons is an administer ing authority. " 

Th•3 CF.AIRMAi'l s~id that although pa r agr aph 3 was thereby 

cdort aC. ; t t. ,.rould be sent. to the vlor king Group whi ch would be instructed 

t o vrorlc out a formula ecceptable to all representatives on t h e question 

of pol lticol entities hav~ng the pow~r of concluding treaties . 

t>ir. VONK (Netherl ands) , Chai rman of the vlorkine; Group, 

recalled hj.s statement at t he morning Indeting that the question of the 

acce sei.on to the Conventi on of the Free Terri tory of Trieste h~.d been 

discus sed by the Working Group in connection with Pxticle E , par agraph 

) . The Horkj_ng Gr oup bad decided to ask t he Committee for further 

:i.netruct.ior"s as to hov it. Rhoul:1 proceed on that point. 

f.-lr . BUZZI -QUA'ITP.Il'H (Austr ia} repeated that since he had 

r ,::.ca iv-:id no i nstructior:s yet from his Government he might be obliged 

t.o r ai!le the question of forme~ :pr ovisions again in the Confer ence . 

Mr. BESI' (United Kingdom) said that the question of political 

entiti e s involved difficult legal and political prob l ems, and he was 

ther efore of the opinion that it would be better to def e r consideration 

of the question by the m.ost i nterested delegations . For that reason he 

pr oposed thut it should not be taken up imme6iately by the Working 

Group. 

The CRAI:RMAH expressed his agreement . 

Paragraph 4 of Article E was adopted without discussion. 

/Article G 



Article G 

Paragr aph 1 was adopted . 

Paragr aph 2 

E/CONF . 8/C .I/SR .12/Rev .1 
Page 7 

Mr. BEST (United Ki ngdom) said that he rer~liZAd that the 

Cor;,ventionA on Human Rights and on the Freedom of I nfonnation h'ld 

pr ovided the p:ceced.ents for introducing such a paragraph i n the 

pr es ent Convention. The argument "ra,:j that an analogy could b.-; drawn 

bett-!een the two Conventions r eferred to and t he draft Rnad Trans:po r t 

Convention , but he w::1.s bound -co s ay that it w:;>.s tn h :Ls opinion to 

some ~xtent a false one . In s uch a matter as the Ro<~.d Tr ansport 

Con ver;Liul1 t he Unitell Klr~gdom di d nut f .i. rlll it _pL·uyeL' u.r· de!:>.irCJble 

to e.ssume the obligation of seej.ng that its provi.sions were applied by 

certain territories (for ex.?Jmple , Southern Rhodesia) whi ch enjoyed a. 

meesu:t·e of ind0pendence i n t heir domesti c affair s . !~l though i t Has 

t rue ~.::1:::-t there was a saving clause at the end , t.'1e fact r emai ned 

that c..n un:.'lertak ing wcs :tmposed at the begi nning . F'>r that reason the 

Uni t ed Kingdom delegation would prefe r to see para.graph 2 deleted . 

l.-ir. DVORAK (Czechoslovakia ) said that as f a r as Arti cl e G 

wa s concerned , his delegation ressrved the r ight to submi..t en amendment 

in the Conf e r ence . 

The CHAIB.MAN a sked whether th3 Cormr.i ttee could agr ee to the 

delet i.on of paragr aph 2 . 

The gener al feeling, voi ced by Mr . AZKOUL (Lebanon) , being 

that this matter cou l d not be declded precipitatel y, i t "'as decided 

to def er discuss ion of it till the next meet ing . 

The meeting rose at 5 p .m. 




